By COLORADO
2 Division of Reclamation,
A\ Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

November 15, 2017

Casey McClellan

McStone Aggregates LLC.
P.O. Box 1525

Dolores, CO 81323

Re:  New Hay Camp Pit, Permit No. M-2013-031, Corrective Action Extension Approval
Mr. McClellan,

On October 30, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) received your
request for an extension of the due date for pending corrective actions. The corrective actions
were outlined in the Inspection report dated August 31, 2017. The Division is granting your
request for an extension to the corrective action deadline. The new corrective action due date is
Friday December 15, 2017.

If you have any questions please feel free to contact me at the Division’s Grand Junction Field
Office, by phone at (970)-243-6368 or by email at lucas.west@state.co.us.

Sincerely,

Lucas West

Environmental Protection Specialist
Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman Street Room 215

Denver, CO 80203
Phone: (970)-243-6368

Cc:  Russ Means, Senior Environmental Protection Specialist
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